For more than a century, Pittsburgh’s large and vital German community was able to transact all its business in its mother tongue. Certain neighborhoods, especially in parts of Allegheny, were almost entirely German-speaking. Even the big department stores downtown employed German-speaking clerks. A German in Pittsburgh might live his whole life without having to learn English. In the mid-19th century, when Father (now Blessed) Francis X. Seelos was pastor of St. Philomena in the Strip District, priests of the parish even founded a German daily newspaper — the only Catholic daily ever published in Pittsburgh. Known as the Pittsburgher Beobachter ("Pittsburgh Observer"), it prospered for half a century, later adding a Sunday edition called the Katholisches Familienblatt ("Catholic Family Paper"). Pittsburgh had daily newspapers in German right up to the beginning of World War II.

JOIN US OR RENEW TODAY!
Your Membership Makes Our Work Possible

Sustaining Member $25
Institutional Member $15
Individual Member $10
Individual Vowed Religious $5

Additional donations help the society to complete research, publishing and preservation projects in local Church history. To find out more, contact us at Catholic Historical Society of Western Pa., Synod Hall, 125 North Craig Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15213-1510.

Historical Society
Board of Directors
Anthony P. Joseph, President
Blanche McGuire, Vice President
Mike Aquilina
John C. Bates
Paul Demilio
Msgr. Russell A. Duker
Paul Dvorachak
Father James Garvey, Secretary
Regina Kelly
Kathleen M. Washy, Treasurer